

Contact

Phone

00963992811412

Email

mahmouddaasissa1973@gmail.com

Address

Syria - Hama - Suqaylabiyah

Education

1999

Agricultural Engineering

Aleppo University/agricultural College Freshwater fish hatchery course in Hungary

Course in Malaysia Mixed Water Agriculture

Participant in the international workshop in Muscat

A visit to Dubai and the implementation of an economic feasibility study for the comb fish breeding project.

Ministry Of Agriculture

Qualification: Bachelor's degree in Agricultural Engineering

Specializing in animal production Curriculum Vitae

Job experience

The main public authority

Language

English

Arabic

Mahmoud Issa

Director of the Central Region Branch for Fisheries and Aquaculture

Experience

2000 - 2022

Appointed 14/2/2000 in the General Organization for Fish then

_ Beginning in the revolution branch / freshwater fish breeding in floating cages / from 2000 until mid-2004. acquired skills

fry transfer

dam cultivation

Feed manufacturing

Management of fish farms.

_ Director of the October 16 unit / freshwater fish breeding in floating cages / from mid-2004 until 2007.

Experience gained

Design and manufacture of floating cages

fish disease treatment

In addition to

Feed manufacturing

fry transfer

dam cultivation

Marketing

_ Director of the jungle fish unit / freshwater fish breeding earthen ponds /. From the beginning of 2007 to the end of 2010. Experiences gained from freshwater fish spawning (random and directed natural spawning and artificial spawning) for common carp, silver and herbivorous carp, catfish and ornamental fish, in addition to comb fish.

Add to that the cumulative experience.

After the war and the liberation of areas that were outside the control of the state.

Currently, director of the Central Region Branch for Fisheries and Aquaculture.

Experience summary

Breeding all kinds of freshwater fish

Industrial breeding experience

Experience in feeding and fattening fish

Experience in treating fish diseases

Experience in transporting seed

Fish marketing experience

Training courses outside the country

Breeding all kinds of freshwater fish Industrial breeding experience Experience in feeding and fattening fish Experience in treating fish diseases Experience in transporting seed Fish marketing experience Achievements Spawning herbivorous carp Silver carp spawning Ordinary carp spawning

A patent of appreciation for a production champion for three consecutive years from 2004 to 2006, the best economic production